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Washington, D.C. 205358
Dear Mr. solroight,

Buclosed is = ocopy of wy letter to Ha, Jdarbara innis of the Stats lepartacnt
welatin: 4o sour Yuly 26 lotter to 72 and the anclosures, records m™mfsrred to State,

Thank you for the convenient mmberdng of thess records. it made exadnation
easier,

1t would have beon easior s4ill 2nd knowledge would not have been vithheld if you
had followed the Dapartment practise of indicetin: the ewenntion claimed at the point
of sach withholaing, For sxample, veu make three claims to sxeaytion with regard ¢o
Dooument 1, I »m not t0lAd wriel 15 cleimed to be applieshle te any of the withholdings.

£y a carbon copy I az appealing the withholeings in Dcouments 17 and 19, I do tids
not %0 obtain the iniorcation for wyself but to try to avoid confusien end perhape
future injury that can be caused by guessing about the uithholdinge I have ne idea why
you withheld what is in th  public dexain, what in fact you have almeady reloased.

‘rds, I note for the reoord, is soether exsspls of the frustration of the aet and
thy vaste of time and money in preoessing the records fron the FRI's steadfast refusal
to consuXi tho recerd: it nas to determine what is within ths public uomain bafore it
#oes to sll ths extrs work of withhelding. Iz this instance the indexes to Looks would
have teld you that the informatiom ic publie if you 4id not vwant to consult your own
relosses,

With the standards that are supposed 0 apply 4o historical cases and oa2pecially
wnder 4he siandards of the Btiorney Yemsral'a stetement of 5/5/77 there was o lither
nead to nor besis for withhelding on Deownsnts 17 and 19,

“y this withhelding you bave slse laid a basis for further criticism of the F&l,
it the context of what I have diffisulty bslieving, that the 3y ere rscerd was lost
in the %, “euis fisld Uffice. ihe news gecoumts rejuvemate an scoount uiat is noi new
to se, that becabse of his siecial psyobelosical msioeup those tn whor it was known
aided vumes Farl Hay in his escape from idoPen, intemding to keep him en ice mtidl there
vas meod for ame profiled ss Yo had been,

1 nope you will avola the wants of time from a formal processing of thie appeal
ens merely make unexpargeied copes availsbls.

Although your stesswsliars werce pretty firm sith regard to the dyers rocord and
an entirely withheld index card when I maked &re Lwsar to phone the éMl for these
withheld records after roporters uegea to phous w8 regarding the yers msttor, I
suggest that it would be apsropriate for you to muke iozediats ruleese o both, 1
an sekdng ¥r. beser 0 ralce this watter bsfore the Court on dugus$ 14, ot the oeming
ealendar call, 1 nhould have reosived the record once 1t was "discovered,“ Th- index
caxd, which may relzte to one John Paul Spiom, had only the nome and perhaps a mmber
withheld when the first coples were provided. Under your review, which was to eliminate
unnececsary withheldings, you withheld this card in its entirety by stepling a piees of
paper over the text of the card, 1f this really is a Spioa card, it 12 now impessidle
not to read ulterier purvese inte the unjustifisble withholding, I also remind you thet
although therc is a specifio request for all indices in xy request, the FBI represented
otherwize to the Court. Jt latsr prevides these indiess wolder &iscovery, I belisve thst
this nuts thw attezpt t0 zemery-hole the iadex card in u differeat category.

It has taken closs to T yewmrs 10 obtain these records you referred to the State
Dspartment. I would aprreciate an explanatien of this long deisy or better, a cepy of the

letteris) of referral. In this comceotlon I quastisn your stefumont that the referrals
tc other agoncies have ngw all beem provided. Stinserely, Sarald Velaberg



gy Barbars ubrds ite 12, Frederiek, k.. 217N
Freedem of Iuformathon Staff 7/28/718

Offiee of Huvlic affairs

Departmcnt of State

faahdngton, Deo. S0520

Dear dm, innis, Re King sssessination records; C,4.75-1996 ~ appeal

In his letter dated July 26, 1978, with whioh Kr. Allen NeCreight of the FEI
forwarded precensed copies of Fil records that Dad been referred to the Department
of State, Hr. HeCreight told me to sddress any questians to you.

After peadiny the records provided zy first question is why those records relating
t0 the sxtradition of James ¥arl Ray were not provided by the Dopariment of 3tste in
response to @y FOLA request or in compliance after I filed C.a. 71870, in wiich the
Department of State was a named defendent. It is ny recollectien that the Dopartaent
d¢id not provide s aingle record in that case,

This, of course, lsads to 1y wonderin; wher 1 will hear from the Jcpartment in
response to my FA and FOI4 roquests with which it had net complisd, I believe that I
have appeslsd all of thase, If by any chespcz I have not :ppealed any on:, then this
is thet apreal, intended to cover all requensts.

4 nev exscutive order on classification has been promulgates. It has new standards
for classification and reviaw, 1 believe it would be spprowriste for these new standards
0 be observed with regard to those records withheld from me on claimed national security
ground and bscauss of the passing of time with some of them 1 now ask thda,

Fron the records provided 1t would apyear that alaoat no Hmbascies respouded at the
time of the King sssassination because virtually no records nave been provided in res—
ponse to tha FEI'as reguest reflected in such records as lr, HoClreight's Decument 4, If
thare are any other sueh recoxds I would aporeciste aoples of themi,

Pocuncnt € is the London Embasey's osble stating with regard to s statepant
issusd by the &ttorney Yemeral that the text had been reesived by phene and “can~
firms 1t sccuracy.” éy recollection 4o that there wes factual insccursoy in thds
gtatement and 1 ask for any records relevent to my recollection.

Documents 17 2nd 19 appear to be identical. Soth withhold the name and other in-
formmtion relsting to one who “stated that he Md administered a lengthy psychelogioal
interview and test %o Yames Earl Ray while he was a prisener in Misseuri." Clais is
made to (p)(7)(D). I beliewe thia to be inappropriate becausc unless thc perason whose
nsme i3 withheld is a faker 1t is public knewledge that the test was administered and
by whom. I believe this information is in records relesaed by the Ll and in s mumbexr
of books and newspsper articles. The information was released contemporansously to the
press. I believe ay recollection that the persen administering the test was interviewsd
by reporters. + .elieve that i quoted news sccounts in my own book. But were this neot
trus, I hellieve that under hiatorical cape standerds this infermation should not be
withheld. I ask for unexpurggted copies and any other relevant information. in this
regard I call to your attention and Mr, MeCreighths that therc is currently considerable
journallstic attention %o vhat was leaked by scme official thet is reloted to peycho-
logical test in the “dasouri jail. The story, attridbuted to oné Byers' report that
reached the 3l and was witbhald by 4%, is that there was a search for & pabay, Er.
Byers' word "pig.” (I believe the reading was obsessive-compulsive.)

By n carbon copy I also eppeel to tha Departwent of Justice.

Hareld weisberg



